
 

 

 

 

  
Notice of Meeting: 

Licensing Sub-
Committee 

 
Meeting Location:  Virtual hearing 

 
   

Date and Time:  Wednesday, 1 May 2024 at 11.00 am 
 

   
Contact for Enquiries:  Email: democraticservices@ealing.gov.uk 

 
Telephone: 020 8825 6302 
 

   
Chief Executive:  Tony Clements 

 
 

 
 
 
Committee Membership: Councillors 
 
A Kelly (chair), J Ball and S Kohli 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 

AGENDA 
  
 Open to Public and Press 

 
 

 
 Virtual Meeting 

 
This meeting will be webcast live on the Council’s You 
Tube site and can be viewed by following this link: LINK 
HERE 
 

 

 
1   Apologies for Absence and Substitutions 

 
 

 
2   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

 
3   Matters to be Considered in Private 

 
 

 
4   Panel Procedure Guidance Note 

 
(Pages 3 - 4) 

 
5   New Premises Licence in relation to HM Food and 

Wine, 16 King Street, Southall, UB2 4DA (Southall 
Green) 
 

(Pages 5 - 54) 

 
Published: Tuesday, 23 April 2024 

Page 2

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCoI9fzIsjNbPOOMnTO6fxhQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCoI9fzIsjNbPOOMnTO6fxhQ


SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING 
SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 

 
 
1. The procedure to be followed at Licensing Sub Committee Hearings 

will be outlined by the Chairman at the beginning of each hearing. 
 
 
2. Parties to the hearing can be represented by a friend or legal adviser 

who acts as their spokesperson. 
 
 
3. The procedure to be followed is summarised1 below and will generally 

be followed although the procedure may be varied at the Chair’s 
discretion 

 
• The Licensing Officer will introduce the Report and provide 

clarification on any factual issues. 

• The applicant will present the application and call any witnesses in 
respect of whom permission to appear has been given and answer 
any questions put to them. 

• Those who have made relevant representations will make their 
representations and call any witnesses in respect of whom 
permission to appear has been given and answer any questions put 
to them. 

• The parties will briefly sum up their respective cases 
 
 

4. At the conclusion of the meeting the Sub Committee will retire to reach 
a decision accompanied by the Legal Adviser and Committee Clerk.  

 
 

5. The decision will either be given at the conclusion of the meeting (and 
confirmed in writing within five working days) or provided in writing 
within five working days. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 A full copy of the Procedure can be obtained from Committee Services. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



` 

Report for: 
ACTION 

Item Number: 

Contains Private and 
Confidential Information 

NO HM Food and Wine, 16 King Street, Southall, 
UB2 4DA 

Title Application for a Premises Licence 

Responsible Officer(s) Nicky Fiedler, Strategy Director of Housing and Environment 

Author(s) Izabela Gregory, Food, Safety and Licensing Manager

Portfolio(s) Cllr Louise Brett, Decent Living Incomes 

For Consideration By Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date to be Considered 01 May 2024 

Affected Wards Southall Green 

Keywords/Index Licensing Act 2003, New Premises Licence, Southall Green 

Mr Satpal Singh Vadva has made an application for a Premises Licence in relation to HM Food 
and Wine, 16 King Street, Southall, UB2 4DA. 

One representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police Service. 
One representation has been received from the Licensing Compliance & Enforcement team. 

The Committee is asked to consider the application (including the operating schedule), 
representations and the Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of the proposals and 

a) Grant the application in full;
b) Grant the application subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule;
c) Grant the application subject revised conditions consistent with modifications to the

operating schedule as are necessary to promote the licensing objectives; or
d) Reject the application in part or in full.

1.0 The Application Page 

The application is made by Mr Satpal Singh Vadva for a Premises Licence in relation 
to HM Food and Wine, 16 King Street, Southall, UB2 4DA 

Opening Hours: 
Monday to Sunday 08:00 until 23:00 

Retail Sale of Alcohol (Off-sales): 
Monday to Saturday 08:00 until 23:00 
Sunday 10:00 until 22:30 

2.0 The Premises 
The subject premises is currently Convenience store. 

1

P. 5-31

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Page 6



Page 7



A person who has made relevant representations may also appeal against a 
decision to grant a licence either on the basis that the licence ought not to  have 
been granted or on the basis that different or additional conditions should have been 
imposed, again, within 21 days of being notified of the decision. 

7.0 Human Rights 
In determining the application you should be aware of and take into account any 
implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998.  Under the Human 
Rights Act it is unlawful for a public authority such as the London Borough of Ealing 
to act in a manner which is incompatible with the European Convention on Human 
Rights. 

You are referred specifically to Article 6 (the right to a fair trial), Article 8 (the right to 
respect for private and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of 
property).   

When determining the application and considering the imposition of conditions you 
should be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the rights of the applicant 
or of others only does so insofar as it is necessary to protect the rights of others and 
that no alternative decision would be more appropriate. 

8.0 Background Documents 
• Licensing Act 2003

• Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003

• Ealing’s Statement of Licensing Policy

• Immigration Act 2016: Provisions to prevent illegal working in the alcohol and
late-night refreshment sectors.

4
Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application 
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).   
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
 parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s  
 permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in 
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity. 

17
Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic 
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder 
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A  
 (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK 
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but 
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport, 
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage 
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one 
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance. 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

18
Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

19
Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



25
Page 29



26
Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



29
Page 33



30
Page 34



Page 35



32
Page 36



33
Page 37



34
Page 38



35
Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Licensing Act 2003 

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

Responsible Authority (please delete as applicable): 
Police  
Your Name Vickie Hewison 
Job Title Police Constable 3434WA 
Postal and email address West Area Ealing Police Licensing 

4th Floor, Perceval House  
14 - 16 Uxbridge Road  
Ealing  
W5 2HL 

Contact telephone number 07827 093942 

Name of the premises you are 
making a representation 
about 

HM Food & Wine 

Address of the premises you 
are making a representation 
about 

16 King Street 
Southall 
UB2 4DA 

Which of the four licensing 
Objectives does your 
representation relate to?  

Yes 
Or 
No 

Please detail the evidence supporting your 
representation. Or the reason for your 
representation. 
Please use separate sheets if necessary 

To prevent crime and disorder YES 
Public safety NO 
To prevent public nuisance YES 
To protect children from harm YES 

Suggested conditions that 
could be added to the licence 
to remedy your representation 
or other suggestions you 
would like the Licensing Sub 
Committee to take into 
account. Please use separate 
sheets where necessary and 
refer to checklist. 

None 

Signed: Vickie Hewison Date: 11th April 2024 

38
Page 42



Representation 

This application is for a new premises licence for HM Food & Wine, 16 King 

Street, Southall, UB2 4DA. 

HM Food & Wine is situated on a busy high street and is located in a Special 

Policy Area within the London Borough of Ealing.   

The Special Policy Area (SPA) was put in place in KING STREET, due to the 

area being largely affected by crime, anti-social behavior and nuisance, more so 

than other areas on the borough.  The London Ambulance Service also has a 

high volume of alcohol related calls to this area.   

With an SPA in place, the onus is put on the applicant to demonstrate that if the 

premises is granted a premises licence, that it will not be adding to the existing 

problems in the area.   

The applicant is Mr Satpal Singh VADVA, who has one conviction in 2009 for 

selling alcohol to a person under 18. 

The premises has previously had a premises licence, under the name of Mann 

Food & Wine which also has a post office.  The previous licence holder and 

designated premises supervisor was Mr Gurjeet Singh Khurana.  The licence 

was revoked by the licensing committee on 15/11/2023 when an application to 

review the premises was submitted by Trading Standards, after a number large 

number of unpaid duty products were seized, amounting to the value of £3850.  

An appeal was submitted on 5th December 2023, allowing the premises to sell 

alcohol until the hearing appeal date at Uxbridge Magistrates Court on 7th April 

2024.  The appeal was withdrawn two days before the hearing on 5th April 2024. 

On 15th March 2024, this new premises licence application was submitted.  

39
Page 43



 

In the application, the applicant Mr Satpal Singh VADVA has put in the operating 

schedule of the application ‘Mr Gurjeet Singh Khurana shall not have any 

involvement in the Retail section of the premises (Please see plan) as that is 

under new managment of HM Food and Wine ltd for a period of 5 years, Mr 

Gurjeet Singh Khurana will work in the Post Office area as he is the post office 

manager and postmaster’. 

 

Due diligence has been carried out by police and Companies House shows that 

HM Food & Wine Ltd was incorporated on 29th February 2024, with Satpal Singh 

VADVA as the director.  Companies House also shows a company called GHS 

Properties Ltd and the active directors in this company are the previous premises 

licence holder Mr Gurjeet Singh Khurana and the applicant Satpal Singh VADVA.  

They have also both been directors together of another company called GHS 

Trading limited.  Satpal Singh VADVA is still currently a director, Gurjeet Singh 

Khurana resigned in October 2022.   

 

It is clear from the evidence above that the previous licence holder Gurjeet Singh 

Khurana and the applicant Satpal Singh VADVA are known to each.  The 

Metropolitan Police believe that they are still in business together and are 

concerned that the licensing objectives will not be promoted.   

 

Therefore the police object to this application and make our representations to 

the application, in its current form and object under three of the four licensing 

objectives.  

 

We reserve the right to draw on any further evidence or information which may 

come to light. 

   

 
Vickie Hewison 
PC 3434WA  

40
Page 44



Licensing Act 2003 

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

Responsible Authority: Regulatory Services, Food Safety and Workplace 
Safety Team 

Your Name Bob Dear 
Job Title Regulatory Services Officer - Licensing 
Postal and email address 4th Floor, Perceval House 

14 - 16 Uxbridge Road  
Ealing  
W5 2HL 

Contact telephone number 020 8825 6414 

Name of the premises you are 
making a representation 
about 

HM Food & Wine 

Address of the premises you 
are making a representation 
about 

16 King Street 
UB2 4DA 

Which of the four licensing 
Objectives does your 
representation relate to?  

Yes 
Or 
No 

Please detail the evidence supporting your 
representation. Or the reason for your 
representation. 
Please use separate sheets if necessary 

To prevent crime and disorder YES 
Public safety NO 
To prevent public nuisance NO 
To protect children from harm NO 

Suggested conditions that 
could be added to the licence 
to remedy your representation 
or other suggestions you 
would like the Licensing Sub 
Committee to take into 
account. Please use separate 
sheets where necessary and 
refer to checklist. 

There are no conditions that would allay my concerns. 

Signed: Date:  10/04/2024 

41
Page 45



Representation 

This representation is made under two of the statutory licensing objectives - the 

Prevention of Crime & Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

I currently work as a Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer within the 

Licensing Team in Regulatory Services of Ealing Council, a position I have held 

since September 2016. 

The borough has over 1300 premises licence, 48% of which are off licences with 

the most being in the Southall area. 

These premises were previously named Mann Food & Wine which is also a Post 

Office. 

The premises have been licensed since 08 October 2010 and the licence was 

transferred to Mr Gurjeet Singh Khurana who is also the Designated Premises 

Supervisor on 14th July 2020 

Following a licensing visit, accompanied by an officer from Trading Standards on 

14th February 2023 an application was made to review the premises licence on 4 

October 2023. 

On that visit 198 x 20 packets (3960) cigarettes, 114 x 20 packets (2280) 

counterfeit cigarettes, 20 x 50g pouch (1kg) RYO tobacco, 1070 prescription and 

Viagra tablets, 12 x 250g packet (3kg) poppy seed, 120 small Nitrous Oxide 

canisters, 385 non-complaint vapes, and 472 packets (1.9kg) Indian tobacco 

were seized. 

The unpaid duty on the products amounted to over £3850.00. 

On 15/11/2023 following a sub-committee hearing the members made the 

decision to revoke the licence, a decision that was appealed on 5 December 

2023 enabling the premises to trade for a further 5 months. The appeal was then 

withdrawn 2 days prior to the appeal hearing at Uxbridge Magistrates Court on 

the 5 April 2024, this new application was submitted on 15th March 2024. 

42
Page 46



This is an application for a new premises licence in the Special Policy area in 

Southall, that was adopted due to the data indicating rises in ASB and alcohol 

related crime & disorder. 

Under that Policy that was adopted by the full Licensing committee in July 2020 

there is a rebuttable presumption to refuse all new premises applications and  

Para 2:12 states “that the policy is intended to be strictly applied, Exceptions 

must be genuinely exceptional”. 

One possible circumstance is “Substitute one premises for another, where the 

size and location of the second (new) premises and the hours sought are the 

similar to the previous Premises Licence granted at this site. Also, this will not be 

a substitution as the premises quite rightly lost its Premises Licence, a decision 

that were upheld following the withdrawal from the Appeal process. 

Para 2:13 “Exceptions unlikely to be made on grounds of”. 

That the Premises will be well managed – It is unknown whether the applicant 

has previously held a Premises / Personal Licence and has ever been a 

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). This is unknown. 

There are no dwellings nearby – These premises are situated in a highly 

residential area with more properties above the commercial units. 

1.20 The effect of adopting a Special Policy is to create a 

rebuttable presumption that applications for the grant or variation 

of premises licences or club premises certificates which are likely 

to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused 

or subject to certain limitations, following relevant 

representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in the 

operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative 

impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. Applicants 

should give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues 

when setting out the steps they will take to promote the licensing 

objectives in their application. 

43
Page 47



The applicant in his operating schedule has submitted “standard 

conditions” and has considered high Strength beer to the point that 

beers above 6% abv will not be sold in single cans, but in my 

opinion, it demonstrates that a large part of his business will be 

alcohol and he will be able to sell multiple cans of up to 6% abv.  

Especially as the ABV on the previous licence was 5.5%. The plan 

shows that alcohol will be the main products and will amount to 50 

– 60% of the stock in the shop. He has stated that Gurjeet Singh

Khurana involved in the previous premises, will not be involved in

the new venture, and only allowed to work in the Post office as he is

the Postmaster.

This is a condition offered by the “new buyer” however he will 
not be able to adhere to it as the named person is in fact the 
leaseholder who still be allowed in the premises, albeit behind 
the glass enclosed Post office counter, from which in the 
review hearing he stated that he had not seen staff bringing in 
illicit cigarettes and hiding around the shop including in the 
drawers of the photocopier which is situated 10 feet in front of 
the P.O Counter. The toilet is situated in the same storeroom 
where the alcohol is currently stored and where boxes of Hula 
hoops containing counterfeit cigarettes were located. 
There is also nothing stopping the Sub-lease/Management 
agreement being transferred back to Mr Khurana if a new 
Licence was to be granted. 

1.38 Studies have shown that the number of off- licences in an area 

is a factor in prevalence of street drinking. Local data shows that 

   there are incidences of alcohol-related crime and ASB occurring in 

        parks and open spaces in the borough in close proximity to off- 

       licence premises. 

44
Page 48



In a 250 - metre radius of the shop there are currently seven 

(7) premises permitted for OFF sales.

This means that on most days and particularly after 5pm you can see groups of

males drinking strong alcohol in the street, especially near to the temple and on

street corners. This just makes the area intimidating especially for lone females

and vulnerable people.

There has also been an increase in violent incidents involving drunk males. 

The sole director of the company making this application is Satpal Singh Vadva 

who incorporated the company on 24 February 2024. A further check revealed 

that this is the fourth appointment as a director of a company and in fact he was 

a company director with Mr Gurpreet Singh Khurana for over 2 years of GHS 

Trading Ltd until Mr Khurana resigned in October 2022. Both companies trade in 

like products. 

I visited the premises on Monday 8 April 2024 and after introducing myself stated 

the purpose of my visit was to check that no alcohol was on display, available for 

sale or on the premises as it did not have a current authorisation under the 

Licensing Act and that included checking the storeroom where less than 12 

months previously illicit products were found hidden in boxes. When the staff 

were told they telephoned Mr Khurana.  

He stated that he had already sold the business and had been advised that it 

was ok to store the alcohol in the store. When asked where the new owner was 

he stated he was on holiday.  

Behind the post office counter there was a male and female that I had seen on 

the 2 occasions serving customers from the Post office counter. In the storeroom 

that was accessible and near the post office counter a vast stock of alcohol 

including high strength beer and miniatures was found, both items that the new 

owner states will not be stocked in his shop as per his offered conditions. These 

45
Page 49



cans ranged from 5.9 – 8.5% abv. This is the same stock that Mr Khurana stated 

that was purchased with the new lease. I took 4 Photographs of the beer and 

Miniatures and now exhibit these as RD 1 – 4. 

Further proof of the intent of the “new owner” and the clientele that they are 

looking to attract. 

There is nothing in the application in respect of the experience or previous 

venues run or owned by the sole person applying for this new licence, however it 

is known that he is a PLH in the Borough of Hounslow 

Therefore, my recommendation is that the application is refused in full as I do not 

believe that there are any conditions that would allay my concerns and would 

only have a further negative impact on the area not due to just the number of 

other off licences in the area but in particular premises that have been known to 

be non-compliant. 

Signed: Date:   10/04/2024 

46
Page 50



EXHIBIT RD/1 PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN 08.04.2024 H M FOOD LTD BOTTLES OF SPIRIT 
MINIATURES 

47
Page 51



EXHIBIT RD2 High strength beer above 6% abv (Karpackie 9% Skol 8.5%) HM Food Ltd 

48Page 52



EXHIBIT RD/3 Spirit miniatures H M Food Ltd 08.04.2024 

49
Page 53



EXHIBIT RD/4 High strength cans Debowe 8%  H M Food Ltd 08.04.2024 

50
Page 54


	Agenda
	4 Panel Procedure Guidance Note
	5 New Premises Licence in relation to HM Food and Wine, 16 King Street, Southall, UB2 4DA (Southall Green)



